



Kwang Wui KIM

Project Leader, Jipyong Management Consulting

TEL +82-2-6200-1968
FAX +82-2-6200-0820
E-MAIL kwkim@jipyong.com

Kwang Wui KIM is a project leader at Jipyong's ESG Center who regularly advises clients on business issues related to ESG, sustainable management, and social impact. He previously worked for sustainability/ESG consulting firm.

His practice focuses on providing comprehensive consultations on ESG, including establishment of ESG/sustainability strategies and implementation frameworks, evaluation of ESG management, response to ESG disclosure and assessments to companies from various industries such as finance, chemical, construction, and state-owned companies, etc., and holding companies.

Education

2014 University of Minnesota Twin Cities (B.A. in Economics)

Experience

2021-Present Project Leader, Jipyong Management Consulting
2019-2020 Consultant, ESG & Sustainability Strategy Team, Risk Advisory Division, Deloitte Anjin LLC.
2015-2019 Consultant, Sustainable Management Division, THE CSR

Languages

Korean / English

© JIPYONG LLC. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.